FILED 6/15/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 05861-2021

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 3:29 PM

To: Dale Eastmond

Cc: Mark Long; Mark Long; Melinda Marzicola; angie.mccall@ftr.com

Subject: RE: Dkt. 20210058 title change request

Good afternoon, Dale,
Per your request below, the docket title has been updated.

Dorothy

From: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon @psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 2:38 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Melinda Marzicola
<Mmarzico@ psc.state.fl.us>; angie.mccall@ftr.com

Subject: Dckt. 20210058 title change request

Good afternoon Dorothy, could you amend the dckt. title for 20210058 to say "Request for approval of amendment to
interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation agreement between Frontier Florida LLC and
Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC." This will make sure we have the correct companies and list out what is in the ICA
between the two. Thanks for your help.

-Dale





